Sean Amundson

From: Shane Stack <sstack@missoulacounty.us>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 3:42 PM
To: Sean Amundson

Subject: Accepted: Sommers Street Discussion

Messages and attachments sent to or from this e-mail account may be considered public or private
records depending on the message content. Unless otherwise exempted from the public records law,
senders and receivers of County email should presume that the emails are subject to release upon
request. This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately, do not forward the
message to anyone, and delete all copies.



Sean Amundson

From: Shane Stack <sstack@missoulacounty.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 2:47 PM

To: Sean Amundson

Cc: Brian Throckmorton; Brent O'Connor; Erik Dickson

Subject: RE: Denova East Missoula Subdivision - Sommers Street Updates

That should work. I'll wait for the invitation, and we’ll talk to you Monday.

Shane Stack

Missoula County Public Works
sstack@missoulacounty.us

(0) 406 258-4818

(c) 406 830-0103

From: Sean Amundson <seana@406eng.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 2:38 PM

To: Shane Stack <sstack@missoulacounty.us>

Cc: Brian Throckmorton <briant@406eng.com>; Brent O'Connor <boconnor@missoulacounty.us>; Erik Dickson
<edickson@missoulacounty.us>

Subject: RE: Denova East Missoula Subdivision - Sommers Street Updates

Thanks, Shane.

Does 10 am Monday work for everyone? If so, | will send out a meeting request.

From: Shane Stack <sstack@missoulacounty.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 2:24 PM

To: Sean Amundson <seana@406eng.com>

Cc: Brian Throckmorton <briant@406eng.com>; Brent O'Connor <boconnor@missoulacounty.us>; Erik Dickson
<edickson@missoulacounty.us>

Subject: RE: Denova East Missoula Subdivision - Sommers Street Updates

Hi Sean,
My Monday and Tuesday are shown below. Would any of the open times work for you?

We'll want to include Erik and Brent in the discussion.
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Thanks,
Shane Stack

Missoula County Public Works

sstack@missoulacounty.us

(0) 406 258-4818

(c) 406 830-0103

From: Sean Amundson <seana@406eng.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 2:16 PM




To: Shane Stack <sstack@missoulacounty.us>
Cc: Brian Throckmorton <briant@406eng.com>
Subject: Denova East Missoula Subdivision - Sommers Street Updates

Hello Shane,

Brian and | are working through the preliminary designs for the update to Sommers Street. There are a few questions we
would like go to over with you or your staff.

Is there a time next week we could have a quick Teams meeting? Let me know.

Thanks!

Messages and attachments sent to or from this e-mail account may be considered public or private records depending
on the message content. Unless otherwise exempted from the public records law, senders and receivers of County email
should presume that the emails are subject to release upon request. This message is intended for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender
immediately, do not forward the message to anyone, and delete all copies.



